i UNVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

TO: /7President Edward T. Foote 1t

FROM: ?9 William J. Whelan
Chairman, Faculty Senate

DATE: June 3, 1992

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #91008(B) -
General Education Requirements - English

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of January 27, 1992, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #91008(B) - General Education Requirements - English. The text of the
legislation is as follows:

Students fulfill this requirement by satisfactorily completing
English 106 (or equivalent course). Placement for courses
prerequisite to English 106 is based on national standardized
tests or an examination accepted by the Department of English.
Fxemption from English 106 is based on the CEEB AP
examination or an examination accepted by the Department of
English.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
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cc:  Provost Luis Glaser B; /]
Dean Ross Murfin 4 P
Dr. Zack Bowen, Chair \} i ™

Phous

325 Ashe-Admin. Bldg,
Coral Gables, Florida 33124-4634
305 284-3721




CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #91008(B) -
General Education Requirements - English

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: DATE: ZA/;’ '3

APPROVED: %&2 OQ/ ,,//
OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT OR PUBLISH:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




